From: Baker, Simon
Sent: 3/19/2010 9:44:22 AM

To: Horner, Trina (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Copy of Confid Electricity and Gas Hedging Plan - for Hardcopies and for
Trina

HI Trina,

I got your voice mail. My previous email addressed

your second question. To your first question, | am looking for an updated
version of the 2006 conformed LTPP, with replacement sheets embedded in the
plan. 1 would also appreciate a brief summary of the changes that have

been made since the conformed 2006 LTPP was adopted by resolution.
Thanks!

Best,
Simon Eilif Baker
Regulatory Analyst

Procurement, Renewables & Climate
Strategy Branch

California Public Utilities Commission -
Energy Division

seb@cpuc.ca.gov

415-703-5649

5% Please consider the
environment before printing this e-mail

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 10:25 AM
To: Baker,

SB GT&S 0043108


mailto:seb@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:TNHc@pge.com

Simon
Subject: FW: Copy of Confid Electricity and Gas Hedging Plan -
for Hardcopies and for Trina

Hi Simon, per your request, attached is

the electronic version of PG&E's Conformed LTPP Appendix B. T will

send the hard copy over, together with the 4 full bound copies of the LTPP that
you requested, separately. |left you a message this morning regarding the

4 full bound coples; please give me a call when you have a moment to clarify
exactly what you'd like to receive. Thanks,

Trina
973-68490

From: Zahariudakis, George

Sent: Thursday, March 18,

2010 10:14 AM

To: Porter,

Scott; Horner, Trina

Subject: Copy of Confid Electricity and Gas Hedging Plan - for
Hardcopies and for Trina

Privileged and Confidential

Scott,

Attached is

the PDF that | would like you to make 2 hardcopies of per my instructions with
the red covers.

Trina,

Attached is

the confidential PDF of Appendix B from our Conformed 2006 LTPP, as filed on
7/10/09 in AL 3492-E, effective October 29, 2009 per Resolution

E-4276.

<<LongTermProcureOIR_Other-Doc_PGE_20090710-02-AppB-Clean-CONF .pdf>>

George Zahariudakis
Integrated Generation Portfolio
PG&E, 77 Beale St., Rm. 909
(415)-973-2079

SB GT&S 0043109



